



HARRIS CORPORATION

**Government Communications
Systems Division**
Post Office Box 37
Melbourne, FL USA 32902-0037

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Radio Service
P.O. Box 358320
Pittsburgh, PA 15251-5320

Dear Sir or Madam,

The purpose of this letter is to request a Radio Station License Renewal. Our current Special Temporary Authority (STA) is being used by Harris Corporation, Government Communications Systems Division for radio testing, and the expiration date for our license is September 1, 2000. Please note that the only changes being made to the license is annotated on FCC Form 405 Section 4 (Division Change from Information Systems to Government Communications Systems, and Authorized Power (Watts) Increase from 20 W to 25 W). These changes have been previously discussed with FCC Representative Frank Wright (202) 418-2411, with no concerns mentioned. As specified by the instructions for renewal, the following completed forms are included with this letter:

1. **FCC FORM 159** – REMITTANCE ADVICE (1 Original)
2. **FCC FORM 405** – APPLICATION FOR RENEWAL OF RADIO STATION LICENSE IN SPECIFIED SERVICES (1 Original, 2 Copies)

Any questions or concerns regarding this request may be directed to the undersigned.

Sincerely,

PLEASE SEND THE RENEWED LICENSE TO THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS:

Stuart Oxman, Systems Engineer
Harris Corporation, Government Communications Systems Division
P.O. Box 37, M/S 3A/9709
Melbourne, FL 32902-0037

Phone: (321) 727-4483 office, (321) 727-5615 lab
Fax: (321) 727-6888
E-Mail: soxman@harris.com